



Rasp Mine
130 Eyre Street, Broken Hill, NSW 2880
PO Box 5073, Broken Hill, NSW 2880, Australia
Tel: +61 8 8088 9111 Fax: +61 8 8088 3392

Registered Office:
Level 4, 100 Mount Street, North Sydney, NSW 2060
PO Box 1967, North Sydney, NSW 2059, Australia
Tel: +61 2 9925 8100 Fax: +61 2 9925 8111
www.cbhresources.com.au

3 February 2022

Ms Emily Murray
Environmental Assessment Officer
Department of Planning Industry and Environment
4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy Street Parramatta NSW 2150
Locked Bag 5022, Parramatta NSW 2124

Dear Emily,

Re: 07_0018 Mod 6 Rasp Mine Modification 6 - Request for Further Information, Broken Hill Lead Reference Group

I refer to RFI (RFI-35925758) pertaining to the Rasp Mine Modification 6, requesting an update to Figure 8-1 of the Modification Report and further information on the Broken Hill Lead Reference Group; The information is as follows;

- The Broken Hill Lead Reference Group (BHLRG) is facilitated by the Broken Hill City Council (BHCC). The group is an important community consultation tool, providing guidance and feedback to stakeholders including the Broken Hill Environmental Lead Program (BHELP) through its meetings.
- BHO are a regular attendees and contributors to the BHLRG quarterly meetings. BHO provide information to the group on:
 - Lead management practices utilised at the mine site such as when application of chemical dust suppressants takes place and the types used, the use of water carts for dust suppression, the provision of washing and laundering facilities for mine workers.
 - Mine operational updates including major project developments / project modifications.
 - Results (maintaining confidentiality) of relevant lead monitoring programs for workers.
- On 20 March 2021 BHO attended the BHLRG and presented a summary of the MOD6 proposed works.
- In May 2021 a Principal Inspector from SafeWork NSW attended the BHLRG to present on Lead Risk Work including recent legislative updates.
- A BHLRG meeting scheduled for August 2021 was cancelled due to COVID-19.
- BHO submitted a report for the November 2021 meeting providing an update on MOD6 advising that the Modification had been lodged.
- Figure 8-1 Noise Assessment Receivers has been updated to include the project boundary (mine lease), scale and north axis

If you have any questions or would like to discuss the matter further, please contact Joel Sulicich HSET Manager on 0427 610 774 or joelsulicich@cbhresources.com.au.

Yours sincerely

Giorgio Dall'Armi
General Manager
Broken Hill Operations Pty. Ltd.